
10 mars 1948 

immediately in view of the fact that the Council 
had to take a final decision on the draft Statute 
on the following day. 

Mr. GERIG (United States of America) l~ro
posed that the consideration of that commumca
tion should be postponed since the mem~ers of 
the Council had not had an opportunity to 
study it. 

The Council decided to postpone further consi
deration of the draft Statute of the City of J eru
salem and of the communication of the Jewish 
Agency for Palestine until the following day. 

The meeting rose at 3.10 p.m. 

THIRTY -FIFTH MEETING 

Held at Lake Success, New York, 
on Wednesday, 10 March 1948, at 2 p.m. 

President: Mr. F. B. SAYRE 
(United States of America). 

Present : The representatives of the following 
countries : Australia, Belgium, China, Costa 
Rica, France, Iraq, Mexico, New Zealand, 
Philippines, United Kingdom, United States of 
America. 

34. Continuation of the consideration of the 
draft Statute for the City of Jerusalem 
(revised text) 

The PRESIDENT pointed out a few typogra
phical errors and some minor drafting altera
tions which were necessary in the newly revised 
documents. 

Mr. RvcKMANS (Belgium) submitted the 
following draft resolution concerning action 
on the draft Statute for the City of Jerusalem: 

" The Trusteeship Council, 

"Ha11ing been directed by the General 
Assembly, in accordance with Section C of 
Part III of the Plan of Partition with Eco
nomic Union (document A/516), to elaborate 
and approve a detailed Statute of the City of 
Jerusalem within five months from the 
adoption by the General Assembly of its 
resolution on the future government of Pales
tine, and 

" H aPing completed its discussion of the 
draft Statute, 

" Decides that the Statute is now in satis
factory form and agrees that the question of its 
formal approval, together with the appoint
ment of a Governor of the City, shall be 
taken up at a subsequent meeting to be 
held not later than one week before 29 April 
1948." 

. The draft resolution was adopted with 4 absten
twns (China, Mexico, Philippines and the 
United Kingdom). 

177 sse seance 

etant donne qu'il doit prendre le lendemain 
une decision definitive au sujet du projet de 
Statut. 

M. GERIG (I!tats-Unis d' Amerique) propose 
d'ajourner l' exam en de cette communication, 
puisque les memhres du Conseil n' ont pas encore 
eu ]'occasion de l' ctudier. 

Le Conseil decide de ren11oyer au lende11win 
l' exam en du pro jet de Statut de la Ville de J em
:;alem et de la communication de l' Agence juiPe 
pout la Palestine. 

La seance est levee a 15 h. 10. 

TRENTE-CINQIDEME SEANCE 

Tenue a Lake Success, New-Yorlr, 
le mercredi 10 mars 1948 a 14 heures. 

President: M. F. B. SAYRE 
(l~tats-Unis d'Amcrique). 

PrtJsents: Lcs reprcsentants des pays sui',:ants: 
Australie, Belgique, Chine, Costa-Rica, Etats
Unis d'Amcriquc, France, lrak, Mcxiquc, Non
velle-Zclande, Philippines, Royaume- Uni. 

34. Suite de l'exnmen du projct de Statut lie 
Ia Ville lie Jerusalem (textc revise) 

Le PRESIDENT signale quelques erreurs t:>po
graphiques ainsi que quelques changcmcn1 s de 
redaction d'importance secondaire qu'il a ct.t~ 
neccssaire d'apporter au texte revise du docu· 
ment. 

:M. RYcK~u:-;s (Belgique) prcsente le projet 
de resolution suivant, au sujet des mesnrcs a 
prendre en ce qui concerne lc projct de Statut 
de la Ville de Jerusalem : 

<< Le Conseil de tutelle, 

« Ayant ete charge par 1' Assemblee gene· 
ralc, conformement a Ia section C de Ia troi
sieme partie du plan de partage avec union 
cconomique (document A/516) d' elahorer et 
d'approuver un Statut detaillc de la Ville de 
Jerusalem dans les cinq mois a dater de 
!'approbation par l' Assemhlce glmerale de sa 
resolution relative au gouverncment {utur de 
la Palestine, et 

« Ayant ache11e sa discussion du projet de 
Statut, 

« Regarde le tcxte du Statut. comrne di~sor
mais Ctabli de faQon satisfaisante ct decide 
d'un commun accord que la question de son 
approb~ti01.1 en l!onne ct due forme ainsi que 
la nommatwn d un Gouverneur de la Ville 
devant faire l'objct d'une seance ulterieur~ 
qui se ticndra au plus turd une scmaine avant 
le 29 avril 1948. » 

. Le proj.et de resolution est adopte aPcc 4 abstcn
twn.s (Chwc, "'lfe.rique, Philippines ct Royaumc
Vm). 



35th meeting 178 

35. 1\latters arising out of the draft Statute 
for the City of Jerusalem (concluded) 

The PnESIDE!'\T agreed with the suggestion 
made by Mr. GARREAU (France) that the 
draft Statute for the City of Jerusalem, as 
well as t.he resolution just adopted, should be 
communicated to the United Nations Pales
tine Commission. 

In view of the Belgian resolution which had 
been adopted, the President presumed that 
the Council wished to defer the consideration of 
item 2 of the agenda-Matters arising out of the 
draft Statute-which covered the appointment 
of tl1e Governor of the City and Instructions to 
be transmitted to him, the consideration of the 
rules of procedure governing the activities of 
the Trusteeship Council in connexion with the 
administration of the City, as well as the 
budgetary implications of the draft Statute. 

~lr. G~::mG (United States of America) sub
mitted the following draft resolution on the 
budgetary implications of the draft Statute of 
the City of Jerusalem : 

"The Trusteeship Council, 

"H nving noted that under the resolution 
of the General Assembly of 29 November 
19471 regarding the future government of 
Palestine, the General Assembly has provided 
that the City of Jerusalem shall be adminis
tered by the United Nations under a Special 
International Regime and has designated the 
Trusteeship Council to discharge, on behalf 
of the United Nations, the responsibilities of 
the Administering Authority with regard to 
the City and to elaborate and approve a 
detailed Statute of the City, 

"1. Takes note of the report submitted by 
its Committee on the Budgetary Implications 
of the draft Statute of the City of Jerusalem 
(document T/141); and of the report of the 
Secretary-General in accordance with rule 65 
of the rules of procedure of the Council and 
regulation 38 of the Provisional Financial 
Regulations of the General Assembly (docu
ment T/142); 

" 2. Requests the Secretary-General to pro
vide such funds as are necessary during 1948 
for such activities as may be authorized by 
the Trusteeship Council on the basis of 
Parts II and III of the above report of the 
Committee on Budgetary Implications; 

" 3. Requests, with a view to the prepara
tion of budgetary recommendations to be 
laid before the General Assembly by the 
Trusteeship Council in September 1948, the 
Secretary-General, taking into account the 
draft Statute for the City of Jerusalem and 
the budgetary implications incident thereto, 
as set forth in document T/141 (5 March 
1948), to prepare estimates for 1949 for the 
consideration of the Trusteeship Council at 
its June meeting to ensure the discharge of 

1 See Official Records of the General Assembly, Second 
Session, No. 181 (II). 

10 March 1948 

35. Questions soulevees par le projet de Statut 
de ]a Ville de Jerusalem (fin) 

Le Pn:EsiDENT est d'accord sur Ia proposition 
faitc par M. GAnREAU (France) de communiquer 
le projet de Statut de Ia Ville de Jerusalem a 
Ia Commission des Nations Unies pour Ia Pales
tine, ainsi que le projet de resolution que vient 
d' adopter le Conseil. 

A Ia suite de Ia resolution de Ia Belgique, 
le President pense que le Conseil desire ajourner 
l'examcn du point 2 de l'ordre du jou~ (pro: 
blcmes que pose le projet de Statut), pomt qut 
comprend Ia nomination du Gouverneur de Ia 
Ville et les instructions qui devront lui etre 
adressees, I' ex amen des articles du regle:nent 
intcrieur rcgissant les activites du Conseii de 
tutellc en cc qui concerne l'administra~ion de 
In Ville ainsi que les incidences budgetmres du 
projet de Statut. 

1ll. GEmG (Etats-Unis d'Amerique). soumet 
an Conseil le projet suivant de resolutw~ rel~
tivc aux incidences budgetaires du proJet oe 
Statut de ]a Ville de Jerusalem: 

« Le Conscil de tutelle, 
« Ayant pris note de Ia disposition de Ia 

resolution de 1' Assemblee generale du 29 no· 
vembre 1947t, relative au gouvernement f~tur 
de }a Palestine, aux termes de laq~elle l A~
semhlee generale a prev~ que Ia. Vtlle seratt 
administree par les Nati~ns Umes .s?us, un 
regime international spectal et a destgne le 
Conseil de tutelle pour assurer! au nom de 
!'Organisation des Nations Umes,. l~s fo~c
tions d' Autorite chargee de l'admtmstratJOn 
en ce qui concerne Ia Ville, ainsi que pour 
clahorer et approuver un Statut detaille de 
la ville, 

<< 1. Prend acte du rapport pre.se~te par 
son Comite charge d'etudier les mctden~es 
budgetaires du projet de Statut de la VIlle 
de Jerusalem (document T /141); et du rapport 
etabli par le Secretaire gen.er~l ?onformemen.~ 
a !'article 65 du reglement mterteur du Consel 
de tutelle et a !'article 38 du reg~e~ent 
financier provisoire de l' Assemblee generale 
(document T /142); 

<< 2. Demande au Secretaire gener?l d'ac· 
Corder les credits qui seront nccessaues, au 

· · · ue cours de l'annee 1948 a toute actiVIte q 
pourra autoriser le Conseil de tutelle en se 
fondant sur lcs parties II et III .du rappo~t 
precite du Co mite charge d' etud1er les met· 
dences budgetaires; . 

« 3. Demande qu' en vue de Ia. preparatJOr 
des recommandations budgetatres que e 
Conseil de tutelle doit soumettre a I' Asse~
blee generale en septembre 1948, le . Sec~
taire general, compte tenu du proJet. .e 
Statut de Ia Ville de Jerusalem et des ,met· 
dences budgetaires dudit Statut telles qu elles 
sont exposees dans le docuJ?e~~ T/141 d.~ 
5 mars 1948, prepare des prevtswns budge 
taires pour l'exercice 1949, qui seront sou
mises a l'examen du Conseil de tutelle au 

1 Voir Ies Documents af!iciels de l'Assemblee generale, 
deuxicme session, NO 181 (II). 



10 mars 1948 

the responsibilities falling upon the United 
Nations with respect to the City of Jerusa
lem." 

Mr. KHALIDY (Iraq) stated that as he had 
not yet received instructions from his Govern
ment on the question dealt with in the United 
States resolution, he would have to abstain if 
the resolution was put to the vote. 

Mr. BuNCHE (Secretariat), speaking on behalf 
of the Secretary-General, asked for clarification 
on the implications of paragraph 3 of the 
United States draft resolution, which requested 
the Secretary-General to prepare estimates for 
1949 for the consideration of the Trusteeship 
Council. He pointed out that normally the 
Trusteeship Council would not make decisions 
concerning budgetary matters but only on 
substantive questions with budgetary implica
tions. 

Mr. GERIC (United States of America) 
explained that, according to the text he had 
submitted, the Trusteeship Council would sim
ply be making recommendations to be laid 
before the General Assembly in September 
1948, and he thought that that was within the 
competence of the Council. 

Mr. LIN (China), speaking as Chairman of the 
Committee on Budgetary Implications of the 
Statute, said that although the Trusteeship 
Council would have the responsibility for the 
administration of the City of Jerusalem, the 
responsibility of the United Nations, as far as 
expenditures were concerned, would necessarily 
have to be restricted. The expenditure under 
the Special International Regime for Jerusa· 
lem could be divided into two categories : 
first, the expenditure which the United Nations 
would have to undertake in the discharge of 
its duties in connexion with the administra· 
tion of Jerusalem; secondly, the expenditure 
for the administration of the City itself. The 
resolution proposed by the United States did 
not specify the type of expenditure it referred 
to. 

179 

With regard to the expenditure for the 
administration of the City itself, he wondered 
whether the General Assembly resolution envi
saged that the United Nations should cover 
such expenditure and, if so, to what extent. 
The report of the Committee on Budgetary 
Implications mentioned certain expenditures for 
the special police created to assist in the main
tenance of law and order and for the protection 
of the Holy Places. He did not know whether 
that type of expenditure would be borne by 
the United Nations or would be covered by 
other sources, in particular from the income 
of the City itself. That point should be 
clarified before a request was made to the 
Secretary-General on the preparation of estim
ates. 

The PRESIDENT read again the following 
memorandum, dated 8 March 1948, which had 

35e seance 

cours de sa session de j uin a fin de donner 
aux Nations Unies le moyen d'assurer les 
fonctions qui leur incombent en ce qui 
concerne Ia ville de Jerusalem. » 

M. KHALIDY (Irak) declare que, attendu 
qu'il n' a pas encore reQu d'instructions de son 
Gouvernement sur Ia question dont traite le 
projet de resolution des Etats-Unis, il sera tenu 
d~ s'absten~r si ledit projet de resolution est 
m1s aux vmx. 

M. BuNcHE (Secretariat), parlant au nom 
du Secretaire general, demande qu' on precise 
ce qu'implique le paragraphe 3 du projet de 
resolution des Etats-Unis, demandant au Secre
taire general de preparer des previsions budge
taires pour l'exercice 1949, qui seront soumises 
a l' examen du Conseil de tutelle. II fait remar
quer que, normalement, le Conseil de tutelle 
ne prend pas de decision relative aux questions 
budgetaires, mais seulement aux questions de 
fond presentant des incidences budgetaires. 

M. GERIG (Etats-Unis d' Amerique) indique 
que, d'apres le texte qu'il a propose, le Conseil 
de tutelle se bornerait a faire des recomman
dations qui seraient soumises a l' Assemblee 
generale en septembre 1948 et il estime qu' en 
procedant ainsi, le Conseil resterait dans le 
cadre de son mandat. 

M. LIN (Chine), prenant la parole en tant 
que President du Comite charge d'etudier les 
incidences budgetaires du Statut, declare que, 
bien que le Conseil de tutelle soit charge de 
!'administration de Ia Ville de Jerusalem, la 
responsabilite des Nations Unies, au moins en 
ce qui concerne les depenses, devra necessai
rement etre limite e. Les depenses qu' entraine 
le regime special de Jerusalem peuvent se 
diviser en deux categories : la premiere est 
celle des depenses que !'Organisation des Nations 
Unies doit effectuer pour exercer ses fonctions 
en ce qui concerne !'administration de Jeru
salem; la seconde est celle des depenses qu'en
traine l' administration de I a Ville elle-meme. 
Le projet de resolution soumis par les Etats
Unis ne precise pas la categoric de depenses 
a laquelle elle se rapporte. 

En ce qui concerne les depenses qu' entraine 
}'administration de la Ville elle-meme, M. Lin 
se demande si Ia resolution de I' Assemblee 
gfmerale envisage que les Nations Unies doivent 
assumer de telles depenses et, dans l' affirma
tive, dans quelle proportion. Le rapport du 
C~mite cha~ge d' etudie: les incidences budge
taues mentwnne certams frais qu'entrainera 
le co:ps special de police qui sera cree pour 
contr1buer au maintien de la loi et de l'ordre 
et veiller a la protection des Lieux saints. Le 
rep~ese~tant de .Ia Chine ne sait pas si cette 
catefor1e ~e f;ms sera imputee sur le budget 
de l Orgamsatwn des Nations Unies ou si elle 
ser~ couverte par. d'autres recettes, en parti
cu~Ier celles de la V1lle elle-meme. Cette question 
dmt etre precisee avant qu'il ne soit demande 
au Se,cre.taire general de preparer des previsions 
budgetaues. 

Le PRESIDENT donne a nouveau lecture de 
la communication suivante, en date du 8 mars 



I 

35th meeting 

been submitted to him by the Director of the 
Trusteeship Division and which he had referred 
to at the 33rd meeting : 

" I am authorized to inform you, for 
communication to the Trusteeship Council, 
that the Secretary-General assures the Tru
steeship Council that he will provide the 
funds necessary for the administration of 
Jerusalem during the year 1948 by drawing 
on the Working Capital Fund as funds 
relating to the maintenance of peace and 
security, in accordance with the budget 
resolution, Part B (document A/498, page 13). 

" As regards the year 1949 the funds 
necessary will have to be provided as a 
normal budget expense on the 1949 budget. 
The Secretary-General will provide for the 
inclusion of this item in the budget estimates 
for 1949, now under preparation." 

Mr. GERIG (United States of America) agreed 
that the question raised by the representative 
of China was basic but thought that the Tru
steeship Council should reach a decision at a 
later time. The Council did not yet know 
exactly what proportion of the expenditure 
for the administration of the City would be the 
responsibility of the United Nations. The 
United States representative pointed out that 
the purpose of his draft resolution was to make 
certain that the Trusteeship Council would have 
the opportunity of considering the question of 
expenditure for the City at its third session. 

Mr. INGLES (Philippines) pointed out that 
under the resolution just adopted by the 
Council, the final approval of the draft Statute 
had been postponed until a later date. Para· 
graph 3 of the United States draft resolution, 
however, asked the Secretary-General to pre· 
pare a budget based on the draft Statute 
which had not yet been approved. He thought 
that the Secretary-General should not be asked 
to prepare any estimates until the draft Statute 
had been formally approved. 

Mr. RvcKMANS (Belgium) supported the 
statement of the United States representative, 
adding that the Secretary-General would natur
ally take into account any modifications which 
might be made in the final drafting of the 
Statute when it was adopted. 

The United States draft resolution, with some 
minor drafting amendments, was adopted. 

36. Consideration of the revision of Chapter IX 
of the rules of procedure of the Trusteeship 
Council in connexion with the decision 
of the Council concerning verbatim records 
of its proceedings (T/124) (concluded) 

Mr. REm (New Zealand) submitted the 
following draft resolution : 

" The Trusteeship Council. 
"Having noted General Assembly resolu

tion 166 (II) of 20 November 1947 and the 

180 10 March 1948 

1948, que lui a adressee Ie Directeur de la Divi· 
sion de la tutelle et dont il a parle au cours de 
la 33e seance : 

(( Je suis autorise a vous informer, pour 
transmission au Conseil de tutelle, que le 
Secretaire general assure le Conseil de tutelle 
qu'il fournira les credits necessaires a l'admi· 
nistration de Jerusalem pendant l'annee 1948 
en les prelevant sur le fonds de roulement 
en tant que credits relatifs au maintien de 
la paix et de Ia securite, conformement aux 
dispositions de Ia resolution sur le budget, 
partie B (document A/498, page 13). 

« En ce qui concerne I' exercice 1949, les 
credits necessaires devront etre ouverts en 
taut que poste regulier du budget de l'Orga· 
nisation pour 1949. Le Secretaire general 
assurera !'insertion de ce poste dans les 
previsions budgetaires pour 1949 qui sont 
actuellement en preparation. » 

M. GERIG (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) reconnait 
que la question soulevee par Ie representant de 
la Chine est fondamentale mais il pense que le 
Conseil de tutelle dcvrait prendre une decision 
a un stadc ulterieur. Le Conseil ne sait pas 
encore exactement dans quelle proportion les 
Nations Unies auront a assumer les frais qu'en
trainera l' administration de Ia Ville. Le repre· 
sentant des Etats-Unis fait observer que son 
projet de resolution vise a assurer au Conseil de 
tutelle Ia possibilite d' examiner Ia question des 
depenses afferentes a Ia Ville, a sa troisieme 
session. 

M. INGLES (Philippines) fait remarquer que, 
aux termes de Ia resolution que vient d'adopter 
le Conseil, !'approbation definitive du projet de 
Statut a ete remise a une date ulterieure. Le 
paragraphe 3 du projet de resolution des Etats· 
Unis demande neanmoins au Secretaire general 
de preparer un budget fonde sur le projet de 
Statut qui n'a pas encore ete approuve. Le 
representant des Philippines estime qu'on ne 
devrait pas demander au Secretaire general _de 
preparer des previsions avant que le proJet 
de Statut ne soit approuve en bonne et due 
forme. 

M. RvcKMANS (Belgique) appuie Ia decla· 
ration du representant des Etats- Unis, ajoutant 
que le Secretaire general tiendra evidemment 
compte de toute modification qui pourrait etre 
apportee au projet de Statut lors de son adop· 
tion definitive. 

Le projet de resolution des Etats-Unis _est 
adopte avec quelques modifications de redactwn 
d'importance secondaire. 

36. Examen de Ia revision du chapitre IX du 
reglement interieur du Conseil de tutelle 
a Ia suite de Ia decision du Conseil relative 
aux comptes rendus stenographiques de ses 
seances (document T /124) (fin) 

M. REID (Nouvelle-Zelande) propose le pro
jet de resolution suivant : 

« Le Conseil de tutelle, 
cc Ayant pris acte de Ia resolution 166 (II) 

de l' Assemblee generale du 20 novembre 1947 



10 mars 1948 

related request to the Trust~eship ~ouncil to 
dispense for the present with written ver· 
batim records for its meetings; 

" Considering that the absence of verbatim 
records considerably reduces the efficiency 
of the Council's work; 

"Requests the General Assembly'at its third 
session to provide the Trusteeship Council 
with facilities for preparing and distributing 
verbatim records of such of its plenary meet· 
ings as the Trusteeship Council considers 
necessary; 

" Requests the Secretary-General, in accor· 
dance with the letter to the President of 
the Trusteeship Council, dated 12 December 
1947, from the Executive Assistant to the 
Secretary-General, to provide the necessary 
facilities for preparing and distributing 
verbatim records of the Trusteeship Council 
meetings during its third session (June 1948) 
at which the annual reports of the Administer· 
ing Authorities will be examined; 

" Requests the Secretary-General, pending 
further reconsideration of the matter by the 
General Assembly, to take all practicable 
steps when verbatim records arc not pre· 
pared to provide accurate summary records 
as a general rule within twenty-four hours of 
the close of the meetings to which they refer, 
and to report to the next session of the 
Council as to the steps he has been able to 
take and any f~rther ~teps h~ can suggest 
for the future With a VIew to Improving the 
summary records of the Council." 

The PRESIDENT pointed out that the Econo
m!c and Social Council had also been faced 
With the ~eed for deciding whether the absence 
of_ verbatim records was seriously interfering 
With the work of the Council. The Economic 
and Social Council had adopted a resolution 
on 8 March 1948,1 requesting that it should h 
provid~d with facilities for the preparation o1 
verbatim records of ?ll of its plenary meetings, 
whereas the resolut1~n proposed by the New 
Zealand representative requested verbatim 
records only of such of the plenary meeting 
the Trusteeship Council considered ncccssar~.as 

At meetings when the Council V'as exa . . 
I 

. " mining 
annua reports, or durmg which st t 

d b 
. a ements 

w.ere :na e y sp.e~Ial representatives of Admi
ms~ermg Authorities, verbatim records seemed 
deSirable. On the other hand t . 

h 1 l . ' a meetmgs 
w ere on y genera discussions were held 
summary records would be sufficient. ' 

As a rule, the sum d 
produced within mary recor s should be 

twenty-four hours, hut the 

1 See Resolutions adopted by the E . 
Coun ·z d . "ts . h conomzc and So . l 

ct urmg z szxt session, No. 13S (VI). era 

181 
350 seance 

ainsi que de la demande Y. relative faite au 
Conseil de tutelle de se dispenser actuelle
ment de comptes rendus stenographiqucs 
ecrits de ses seances, 

11 Considerant que l'abscncc de comptr!S 
rendus stenographiqucs reduit dans 11111! 

mesurc considerable la valeur des tra\"aux 
du Conseil, 

« Demande que I' Assemhlce ~t!lli!ralc, au 
cours de sa troisicme session, fom·nisst! au 
Conseil de tutelle toutes facilitl:s pour Ia 
preparation et la distribution dt: complt!~ 
rendus stcnographiques 1le loules ses si!ancr:s 
plcnieres que Ie Conseil j u~era ncee~sairt!S; 

« Demande au Secretaire ~i:ni!ral, eon for· 
mcment lt Ia lettre adressi!e 1111 Pri·sidt!lll 
du Conseil de tutellc en date rlu 12 di:cr!rnhn· 
1947, par le Chef du cahint:t rlu St:eri:t airr: 
general, de fournir loult!S fncilitl·s pour In 
preparation et Ia distribution dr: ctllnplt:!i 
rend us sleno~raphiques rl•:~ sl:am:"s dn Cnn~t:il 
de tut.~:lle au eours de sa troi~ii:mt: s,.s~inn 
(juin 18-'18) au cours de laqw·llt: SPront "~n· 
mines lcs rapports nnnuels d .. s nut orito'·~ 
char~ees de }'administration; 

(( Dcmandc au Seeri:tairt: :..:i·ni·rnl. :n·an! 
que Ia question nc soit nxamini·t: .J,. nnuvt·nn 
P?r I' ".\~semblee ycnernle, de pn·ndn· I nul,.~ 
disp?slti~ns possthlcs pour que, lor!lqll"il n' .. qt 

pas etnhh de comples renduR sti:nnJ.!rnphirprr·g, 
des c~mptes rendus nnalyt.iquc~ f'Xllf"l!! sni .. 11 t 
fourms, en ri:~le gi·ni:ralc, moins rlr• vin:•t
quatre heures apn'~s Ia fin des sl·atH'"" n,;,. 
que lies ils se rappnrtf'.t!l, l't. d; fnir" rnppor! 
au cours de Ia prnch;une sr:ss1nn tl11 Co 11 .. ,.jl 
quant aux mcsurefl qu'il aura pu pr .. ndr .. d ;, 

t,oute n_ouYclle. t.nesllrl'. rlnnl il JW111 propn•rr 
1 adoptiOn ulteneure aux flng d'aml·linr .. r lr<~ 
comptcs rcndus nnal~·tir!'l<:3 du Cong"jl. , 

. Le P':I~SIDE:"iT f;~it rPmnrqul'r ,111 ,.. )r Cnn~roi) 
cconon;HJU_e e~ soc~:~ I s'i·t nit i·r:ai"IIH'nl 1 rnnvr 
dans l <;>hh_g~twn ric stalul'r sur Ia fJ11<'<~Iinn 
de sa\:Oir SI I ahsctH;c ric cntnpll's rr·n•ln" 'll•~lln· 
~raplnques cntrava11 g/:riPIISI'llli'Tlf I· 1 dt c ') . . . ,•q Tii'I;;IIJ'o: 

l on sci . Le Con sed l·l'onntni•pw f'! " ... I 
a adoptc unc resolution lr: f' mnr~ 1 q:"' 1 1 · '" '"

1 

d t 1 · · ' · · ,.-, r ,. 111 n n· 
an que Ill soiCnt fournir:s tout"" f· ., .. 

pour In · 1· I ·lf'l 1lr~ 
I.' prepnra wn r e eotnp!Ps TI'THitl" '<fr"·nn 

g]rap uques de toutr:s Sf'S <:i·ntH'r'" tl"... -
a ors que le proJ· l l . I . : . . ' f'llTr"r""· l N . e < c rcsn llftnn pn"·«,.nt.·· ' 
a 1 ouvclle-Zclande nc dcm·ltlrl I I nr 

r 1 · · · ' " ' " r·ntnl'' " cnr us stcnogra]1lnnues fJlln I . " 
I • •, 'I •; )I011r "" ,,. 'I II. P emcres que le C ·1 1 . · · · ',.., 

saires. .onset r c tutPllf' Jll::Pr;~ ni·r·""· 

Au cours des si:anc~:s nit 11' \.o " . . 
des rapports annucls ou lorsr ,;c .l n. "1 .. 1 f''\an_1111" 
sont f::utes par des r . 1 . I cs dr r-bratJnn<> 
A · . · cpn·scnlants , ·. · 

utontcs chargccs r1~ I' I . . · : P• f'l:lll"X drq 
d . . I . , ar tntnl"tr·lfln ") 

es1rah e rl'avoir des · · n, 1 ~"1111.)" 
I . .. comptcsrrnl · P uqucs. D'autre Jlart . » r 11~ ~to·nor:r;'l· 

I
. ' ., olll cour~ d(''\ . . . 

ont 1eu seulcment de 1. . s ... anrr~ n11 

g • • ) d . S I ISC\ISSiflll'l ,j,. . 
enera' es cmnptcs renrl . . c;~r."'rt •·r" 

suffisants. liS anal~·ti•Jllr-" ""rnnt 

En regie ~i:ncralc 1 1 t' d . ., cg cotnptrG . 1 y Iques evrment etrc ' " rr nr 'I'- ;'Ina-
. pretg dans 1"" . 

' \Ill~!-



35th meeting 182 

facilities of the Secretariat at present did not 
permit the records to be ready within such a 
short period of time. The delay in preparing 
the summary records had instigated the last 
paragraph of the resolution of the Economic 
and Social Council and of the draft resolution 
no':' submitted by the New Zealand represen
tative. 

Mr. RYCKMANS (Belgium) agreed that the 
summary r~cords were not distributed as rapidly 
as was desirable, but he could not agree with 
the remainder of the New Zealand resolution. 
In his opinion, the summary records of the 
present session were, as an instrument of work, 
infinitely superior to the verbatim records of 
previous sessions. If the records were to go 
down to posterity, he preferred the use . of 
summaries, which were, in general, well pre
pared. In cases where statements by dele
gations were of such importance that they 
should reproduced verbatim, the delegations 
could provide a written text which could be 
included in the summary records. 

Mr. KnALIDY (Iraq) agreed with the views 
expressed by the Belgian representative, and 
considered that verbatim records would be 
desirable only in exceptional cases, such as 
when oral testimony 'vas being heard by the 
Council. The publishing of innumerable ver
batim records would be a waste of time and 
money, when summary records would serve 
the same purpose. 

The PRESIDENT pointed out that the first 
paragraph of the operative part of the draft 
resolution referred to " verbatim records of 
such of its plenary meetings as the Trusteeship 
Council considers necessary ". It would there
fore be for the Council to determine for which 
meetings it wished to have verbatim records. 

He agreed that there were many meetings 
for which verbatim records were unnecessary, 
but he did not consider summary records ade
quate for meetings at which annual reports 
were examined and statements made by the 
special representatives of the Administering 
Authorities. 

Mr. REm (New Zealand), drawing attention 
to the second paragraph of the operative part 
of his draft resolution, which asked for faci
lities for verbatim records for the Council's 
third session, stated that the New Guinea report 
for the year 1946-47 would figure on the agenda 
of that session, and the examination of that 
report, with the questions and answers, should 
be recorded verbatim. The advantage of 
verbatim records over summary records was 

10 March 1948 

quatre heures, mais les possibilites actuelles 
du Secretariat ne permettent pas la preparation 
de comptes rendus dans un delai aussi bref. 
Ce retard qui existe dans la preparation des 
comptes rendus a motive le dernier alinea de 
la resolution du Conseil economique et social 
ainsi que le projet de resolution qui est main· 
tenant presente par le representant de la Nou· 
velle-Zelande. 

I 

( 

M. RYcKMANS (Belgique) reconnalt que les \ 
comptes rendus analytiques ne sont pas distri· ( 
hues aussi rapidement qu'on pourrait le desirer, 
mais il n'est pas d'accord sur le reste du projet I 
de resolution de la Nouvelle-Zelande. A son avis, 
les comptes rendus analytiques de la session 
actuelle sont infinimcnt superieurs comme I 
instruments de travail aux comptes rendus I 
stenographiques des sessions precedentes. Si I 
les comptes rendus doivent etre transmis a 
la posterite, M. Ryckmans prefere qu'il soit 
fait usage de resumes qui sont en general bien 
rediges. Lorsque les delegations font des decla· 
rations d'une importance telle qu' elles devraient 
etre reproduites in extenso, les delegations 
peuvent fournir un texte ecrit aux fins d'inser· 
tion dans les comptes rendus analytiques. 

M. KnALIDY (lrak) est d'accord avec I.e 
representant de la Belgique et il estime qu'1l 
n'est desirable d'avoir des comptes rendus 
stenographiques qu'en des cas exceptionnels, 
par exemple lorsque le Conseil entend des 
temoignages oraux. La publication d'innom· 
brables comptes rendus stenographiques est 
une perte de temps et d'argent alors que des 
comptes rendus analytiques sont parfaitement 
suffisants. 

Le PRESIDENT signale qu'au premier p~ra· 
graphe du dispositi£ du projet de resolutiOn, 
il est question de (( comptes rendus stenogr~· 
phiques de ses seances plenieres que le Conse1l 
de tutelle jugera necessaires ». II incombera 
done au Conseil de decider des seances dont 
il desire avoir des comptes rendus stenogra· 
phiques. 

Le President convient de l'inutilite de ces 
comptes rendus pour beaucoup de seances, mais 
il estime insuffisants les comptes rendus ana
lytiques lorsqu'il s'agit de seances au cours 
desquelles le Conseil examine les rapports 
annuels et entend les declarations de repre· 
sentants speciaux des Autorites chargees de 
I' administration. 

M. REin (Nouvelle-Zelande) attire l'atten· 
tion sur le deuxieme paragraphe du dispositif 
de son projet de resolution, qui demande que 
soient fournies au Conseil de tutelle, pour sa 
troisieme session, toutes facilites pour la pre
paration et Ia distribution de comptes rendus 
stenographiques. Il declare que le rapport 
relatif a la Nouvelle-Guinee pour l'annee 1946-
1947 figurera a l'ordre du jour de cette 
session, et qu'il conviendrait d' etablir des 
comptes rendus stenographiques des debats 
sur ce rapport, ainsi que des questions qu'il 
soulevera et des reponses qui y seront faites. 
L'avantage des comptes rendus stenographiques 
sur les comptes rendus analytiques est qu'ils 



10 mars 1948 

that they expressed every point of view, while 
summary records tended to be less objective. 

He would not press to have verbatim records 
for all meetings of the Council, but urged that 
the Council should retain the right to have 
them when it considered them necessary. 

.Mr. KHALIDY (Iraq) suggested that both 
points of view might be reconciled by the 
addition of the words " when petitions are 
presented " at the end of the first paragraph 
of the operative part of the draft resolution. 

The PRESIDENT proposed the further addi
tion of the words " or reports examined " to 
the suggestion of the representative of Iraq. 

.Mr. FoRSYTH (Australia) found the New 
Zealand draft resolution acceptable, and agreed 
that verbatim records were necessary when 
petitions or annual reports were considered. 
While he was not opposed in principle to the 
amendment suggested by the representative 
of Iraq, he considered it advisable not to 
limit the occasions upon which the Trusteeship 
Council might need verbatim records. Other 
matters might arise for which they would be 
equally desirable. 

Mr. NoRIEGA (.Mexico) saw no need to have 
verbatim records for every meeting of the 
Council, but agreed that in certain cases its 
discussions should be recorded verbatim. That 
was particularly necessary in view of the fact 
that some members of the Council served only 
for a term of three years. New members 
needed detailed documentation of the past 
work of the Council. 

He would support the draft resolution as it 
stood; he did not think that the Council's power 
to ask for verbatim records should be limited 
in the manner proposed by the representative 
of Iraq. 

Mr. RYcKMANS (Belgium) declared that it 
was precisely for the sake of documentation 
that summary records were preferable to 
verbatim records. Even for the examination 
of reports, complete summary records were, 
in his opinion, more valuable than verbatim 
records. It would be difficult for the Council to 
decide at the beginning of each meeting whether 
that particular meeting was to be covered 
by verbatim or summary records, but it could 
be arranged that the summary records should 
be more detailed on some points than on others. 
He had never found anything to object to in 
the summary records, which gave a faithful 
and exact picture of the proceedings of the 
Council. There was no need to record speeches 
word for word, unless a member particularly 
wanted it, in which case he could provide a 

183 35e seance 

refle!en.t exactement tous les points de vue 
e;cpnmes, alors que les comptes rendus analy
tlques ont tendance a etre moins objectifs. 

L'orateur n'insiste pas pour que I' on etablisse 
des comptes rendus stenographiques de toutes 
les sean?es du Conseil_; il insiste cependant 
sur le fait que le Conseil devrait se reserver Ie 
d~oit ~·en faire etablir lorsqu'il les jug era 
necessmres . 

M .. !<HALIDY ( Irak) .indique que I' on pourrait 
conc1her les deux pomts de vue en ajoutant 
a la fin du premier paragraphe du dispositif 
du projet de resolution les mots : (( lorsque 
des petitions sont presentees. » 

Le PRESIDENT propose d'ajouter en outre 
« ou lorsque des rapports sont examines » a la 
proposition du representant de l'Irak . 

M. FoRSYTH (Australie) trouve le projet de 
resolution de la Nouvelle-Zelande acceptable 
et convient qu'il est indispensable d'etablir des 
comptes rendus stenographiques lorsque le 
Conseil procede a I' exam en des petitions ou 
des rapports annuels. Quoiqu'il ne s'oppose 
pas en principe a l'amendement propose par 
le representant de l'Irak, il serait utile, pense
t-il, de ne pas limiter les cas ou le Conseil de 
tutelle pourrait avoir besoin de comptes rendus 
stenographiques. II pourrait se presenter d'au
tres questions a I' occasion desquelles ces 
comptes rendus seraient tout aussi utiles. 

M. NoRIEGA (Mexique) ne voit pas la neces
site d'etablir des comptes rendus stenogra
phiques de chaque reunion du Conseil, mais il 
convient qu'en certains cas, ses deliberations 
devraient etre reproduites in extenso. La chose 
est d'autant plus necessaire que le mandat de 
certains membres du Conseil ne dure que trois 
ans. Les nouveaux membres ont besoin d'une 
documentation detaillee sur les travaux antc
rieurs du Conseil. 

L' orateur appuiera le projet de resolution 
dans sa forme actuelle; il ne pense pas qu'il 
convienne, comme le propose le representant 
de l'Irak, d'imposer des limites a la faculte 
qu'aurait le Conseil de demander des comptes 
rendus stenographiques. 

M. RYcKMANS (Belgique) declare que c'est 
precisement au point de vue documentaire que · 
les comptes rendus analytiques sont prefe
rables aux comptes rendus stenographiques. 
Meme lorsqu'il s'agit de l'examen des rapports, 
des comptes rendus analytiques complets pre
sentent, selon lui, plus d'interet que les comptes 
rendus stenographiques. Le Conseil eprouverait 
des difficultes a decider au debut de chaque 
seance si les debats de cette seance devraient 
etre reproduits in extenso, ou sous forme de 
compte rendu analytique, mais on pourrait 
faire en sorte que les comptes rendus analy
tiques donnent plus de details sur certains 
points que sur d'autres. II n'a jamais rien trouve 
a reprocher aux comptes rendus analytiques 
qui donnent un tableau fidele et exact des debats 
du Conseil. II est inutile de reproduire les dis
cours, mot a mot, a moins qu'un membre n'y 
tienne particulierement, et en ce cas ce membre 



\ 

35th meeting 

written statement for incorporation in the 
summary record. 

He proposed, therefore, the deletion of all 
except the last paragraph of the draft resolution 
and to add in that paragraph the words " and 
sufficiently detailed " after the word " accur
ate ". 

. ~lr. GERIG (United St.ates of America) was 
m general agreement wtth what the Belgian 
representative had said in regard to the advan
tage of summary records, provided they were 
accurate and complete. 

He asked the Secretariat representative whe
ther sound recordings were made of the Council 
meetings. 

184 

~lr. _A="KER (Secretariat) replied that sound 
recordmgs were made of all meetinrrs of the 
Council. The existence of a sound ~eeordinrr 
system had been one of the factors which had 
influenced the Fifth Committee and the General 
Assembly to invite the Trusteeship Council to 
dispense with verbatim records. 

The matter under discussion involved a 
question of expenditure from United Nations 
funds, and rule 65 of the rules of procedure 
was therefore applicable. The Secretariat had 
not had time to prepare a detailed statement 
regarding the budgetary implications of the 
New Zealand draft resolution which had just 
been submitted. Mr Anker added, however, 
that since he had anticipated the possibility 
of a proposal being made in the Trusteeship 
Council similar to the resolution adopted by the 
Economic and Social Council on 8 March 1948,1 
he had made certain preliminary investigations. 

The estimated cost of verbatim records of 
one meeting, of an average of 60 pages, was 
$3,400. If the Trusteeship Council were to 
ask for verbatim records for not more than 
half the meetings of its third session, it might 
be possible to meet the cost from the funds 
already allocated. 

With regard to future years, the Economic 
and Social Council had asked for the necessary 
funds for verbatim records, and that would 
involve the employment of additional staff 
costing from $200,000 to $250,000 a year. If 
the General Assembly were to vote the funds 
for that purpose, it would be possible for the 
Trusteeship Council to take advantage of the 
additional staff, provided that its sessions did 
not coincide with those of the Economic and 
Social Council. If the sessions of both Councils 
were held at the same time, it would cost an 
additional $200,000 to $250,000 to produce 
verbatim records for all the meetings of the 
Trusteeship Council. 

The fact that the summary records of the 
current session had often been delayed was 
due, first, to the reduction of staff consequent 
upon the decision of the General Assembly, 

1 See Resolutions adopted by the Economic and Social 
Council during its sixth session, No. 138 (VI). 

10 March 1948 

peut fournir une note ecrite aux fins d'insertion 
dans le compte rendu analytique. 

Aussi M. Ryckmans propose-t-il de ne conser
ver que le dernier paragraphe du projet de 
resolution, et d'y ajouter a pres le mot« exacts n, 
les mots « et suffisamment detailles )). 

M. GERIG (Etats-Unis d' Amerique) se declare 
d'accord avec Ia plupart des arguments qu'a 
invoques le representant de la Belgique en 
favcur des comptes rendus analytiques, pourvu 
evidemment que ceux-ci soient precis et com· 
plcts. 

ll dcmande au representant du Secretariat 
si l' on enregistre sur disques les reunions du 
Conseil. 

M. ANKER (Secretariat) repond que les debats 
de toutcs les reunions du Conseil sont enre· 
gistres sur disques. L' existence d'un systeme 
d'enregistrement a ete l'une des raisons qui 
ont pousse la Cinquieme Commission et l'As· 
semblee generale a inviter le Conseil de tutelle 
a se dispenser de comptes rendus stenogra· 
phiques. 

Le probleme dont on discute souleve la 
question des depcnses imputables sur les fonds 
des Nations Unies · aussi I' article 65 du regie· ' . ment intericur s' applique-t-il dans ce cas partl· 
culicr. Le Secretariat n'a pas eu le temps de 
preparer un rapport detaille sur .les incide~ces 
budgetaires du projet de resolutiOn que V!en: 
de soumettre la Nouvelle-Zelande. Etant donne 
toutefois que l' orateur a envisage la possibil~te 
de voir le Conscil de tutelle saisi d'un proJet 
analogue a la resolution adoptee _le 8 .mars 19~81; 
par le Conseil economique et SOCial, 11 a procede 
a certaines recherches prealables. 

Les frais estimatifs de l'etablissement du 
compte rendu stenographique d'une seance, qui 
comprend en moyenne soixante pages, s'elevent 
a 3.400 dollars. Si le Conseil de tutelle se 
contente de demander des comptes rend us st~no· 
graphiques de la moitie au plus d~s r~umons 
de la troisieme session, on pourrait tuer les 
fonds necessaires des credits deja alloues. 

En ce qui concerne les annees a venir, le 
Conseil economique et social a demande qu'?n 
lui accorde les credits necessaires a l'etabhs· 
sement de comptes rendus stenographiqu~s, 
ce qui necessiterait un personnel supplementau~ 
dont les emoluments couteraient de 200.000 a 
250.000 dollars par an. Si I' Assemb~ee generale 
vote les credits a cet effet, le ConsCil de tutelle 
pourra utiliser ce personnel supplementaire, 
pourvu que ses sessions ne coi:ncident pas avec 
celles du Conseil economique et social. Si ~es 
deux Conseils siegent en meme temps, ~'etabhs· 
sement de comptes rendus stenograph1ques de 
toutes les seances du Conseil de tutelle entrai· 
nerait une depense supplementaire de 200.000 
a 250.000 dollars. 

Le fait que les comptes rendus analytiq~es 
de la session en cours out souvent ete pubhes 
avec du retard est du en premier lieu aux 
compressions de personnel consecutives a la 

1 Voir les Resolutions adoptees par le Conseil economique 
et social pendant sa sixieme session, N• 138 (VI). 



10 mars 1948 185 

and s~condly, to the fact that the Security 
Council, the Economic and Social Council and 
the Trusteeship Council, as well as the Interim 
~ommittee of the Assembly, were all meeting 
simultaneously. If the Trusteeship Council 
required its summary records to be more 
complete, and to be distributed within twenty
four hours of the meeting being held, that 
would involve an additional expenditure of 
approximately $25,000 a year. 

The element of uncertainty in the first 
paragraph of the operative part of the New 
Zealand draft resolution, which referred to 
verbatim records for " such of its plenary 
meetings as the Trusteeship Council considers 
necessary ", rendered it impossible for him 
to produce a more precise statement regarding 
the budgetary implications of the proposal. 

The PRESIDENT asked whether it was possible 
to produce from the sound recordings verbatim 
records of certain parts of the discussions. 

Mr. ANKER (Secretariat) replied that he 
thought it should be possible. An excerpt 
from a sound recording had, in fact, been pro
duced on short notice for one of the plenary 
meetings of the last General Assembly. 

1\Ir. GERIG (United States of America) 
thought that if the Economic and Social Council 
resolution resulted in the employment of addi
tional verbatim reporters, the Trusteeship 
Council should be able to make use of them. 
He suggested that in that case typewritten 
records should be kept in the Secretary-Gener
al's office for members to consult; it would not 
be necessary to go to the expense of having 
verbatim records printed and distributed. 

Mr. KnALIDY (Iraq) considered that if the 
Council had detailed and accurate summary 
records and a system of sound recordings, 
verbatim records were not necessary except in 
specific cases which could be left to the Pre
sident's judgment. 

Mr. REID (New Zealand) noted that there was 
no general support for his draft resolution. 
Indeed, since knowing that meetings were 
recorded on discs, he himself began to have 
doubts about it. In any case, it was not a 
matter of desperate urgency, and he would 
therefore propose that the Secretariat should 
be asked to prepare a memorandum on report
ing facilities and the costs involved, to be 
considered by the Council at its current session, 
during the month of April. 

The PRESIDENT suggested that the draft 
resolution should be modified, to consist of the 
last paragraph, with the amendments suggested 
by the Belgian representative, and a paragraph 
calling upon the Secretariat to report to the 
Council at its current session, during the 
months of April, concerning the estimated 
costs of records. 

35e seance 

~ecision de. l' Assemblee generale; en second 
heu, au fa1t que le Conseil de securite le 
Conseil economique et social, le Conseil' de 
tutelle et enfin Ia Commission interimaire de 
I' Assemblee generale siegent to us simultane
ment. Si le Conseil de tutelle exigeait que ses 
comptes rendus fussent plus complets et publies 
dans les vingt-quatre heures qui suivent les 
seances, lcs frais supplementaires s' eleveraient 
a environ 25.000 dollars par an. 

L'element d'incertitude que renferme le 
premier paragraphe du dispositif du projet de 
resolution de la Nouvelle-Zelande, ou il est 
question des comptes rendus stenographiques 
« des seances plenieres que Ie Conseil de tutelle 
jugera necessaires » empeche l'orateur de donner 
plus de precisions sur les incidences budge
taires de la proposition. 

Le PRESIDENT demande s'il serait possible, 
en se servant des enregistrements sur disques, 
de rediger apres coup des comptes rendus in 
extenso de certaines parties des discussions. 

M. ANKER (Secretariat) repond que, selon lui, 
ce serait chose possible. En fait, on a pu, en 
un temps tres court, etablir d'apres un enre
gistrement le compte rendu d'une partie des 
debats qui s'etaient deroules a l'une des seances 
plenieres de la derniere Assemblee generale. 

M. GERIG (Jhats-Unis d'Amerique) estime 
que si Ia resolution du Conseil economique 
et social a pour consequence !'engagement 
de nouveaux stenographes parlementaires, il 
conviendrait de permettre au Conseil de tutelle 
de les utiliser. Il propose que, dans ce cas, on 
conserve au bureau du Secretaire general des 
comptes rendus dactylographies que les mem
bres pourraient consulter; il ne serait pas indis
pensable alors d' engager des frais pour I' im
pression et la distribution de comptes rendus 
stenographiques. 

M. KnALIDY (Irak) estime que si le Conseil 
dispose de comptes rendus analytiques detailles 
et exacts et d' enregistrements sur disques, il 
n'a pas absolument besoin de comptes rendus 
stenographiques, sauf dans des cas particuliers 
dont Ie President pourra decider. 

M. REID (Nouvelle-Zelande) remarque que 
sa proposition ne recueille pas }'approbation 
de tous. En fait, maintenant qu'il sait que les 
debats sont enregistres sur disques, il commence 
lui-meme a douter de I'inter~t que pourrait 
presenter sa proposition. En tout cas, cette 
question ne presente pas un caract ere d' extr~me 
urgence, aussi propose-t-il d'inviter Ie Secre
tariat a preparer une note sur les moyens dont 
on dispose pour etablir des comptes rendus 
ainsi que sur les frais a engager, note qui serait 
examinee par le Conseil lors de sa session en 
cours, au mois d'avril. 

Le PRESIDENT propose de modifier Ia reso
lution en n'en conservant que le dernier para
graphe, avec les amendements proposes par Ie 
representant de Ia Belgique ainsi qu'un para
graphe invitant le Secretariat a faire rapport 
au Conseil lors de sa presente session, au mois 
d'avril, sur les frais estimatifs de I'etablissement 
des comptes rendus. 



35th meeting 186 

Mr. REID (New Zealand) proposed to substi
tute the words " to improving the records of 
the Council " for the words " to improving 
summary records " at the end of the final para
graph. 

The Council adopted the last paragraph of the 
New Zealand draft resolution, with the amend
ments proposed by the Belgian and New Zealand 
representatives, and asked the Secretariat to 
report on the estimated costs of records. 

The Council decided to defer the consideration 
of the revision of the rules of procedure concerning 
yerbatim records proposed in document T/124 
until the month of April, when the Secretariat 
report would be amilable. 

37. Question of the need for the provision of 
information concerning the United Nations 
and the Trusteeship System to the peoples 
of the Trust Territories 

The PRESIDENT invited comments on docu
ment T/127, a memorandum submitted by the 
Secretary-General on the need for the provision 
of information concerning the United Nations 
and the Trusteeship System to the peoples 
of the Trust Territories. 

Sir Alan BuRNS (United Kingdom) pointed 
out that that question was not on the agenda 
of the Council's present session and members 
had not had time to consider it. He proposed 
tha~ it should be postponed until the following 
sesswn. 

The Council agreed to place consideration of 
document Tf127 on the agenda of its third session. 

38. Question of an appeal to the population 
of Jerusalem 

Mr. GARREAU (France) wondered whether 
the Council would favour the suggestion, now 
that its work on the draft Statute for the City 
of Jerusalem had been completed, of making 
an appeal to all elements of the population of 
Jerusalem to do their best to maintain peace 
in the Holy City. 

In that connexion, he proposed the following 
draft resolution : 

" The Trusteeship Council, 

" Having studied attentively and at length, 
in accordance with the mission assigned to it 
by the General Assembly, the future regime 
for the City of Jerusalem, and 

" Having paid constant attention to the 
present situation of the Holy City, 

" Considering its constant care to assure 
peace and prosperity for all inhabitants of 
the City without exception and on a basis 
of perfect equality, 

" Calls upon all sections of the population 
of Jerusalem to do their best to maintain 

10 l\Iarch 1948 

M. REID (Nouvelle-Zelande) propose de rem· 
placer les mots « d'ameliorer les comptes 
rendus analytiques >> qui figurent a Ia fin du 
dernier paragraphe par« d'ameliorer Ies comptes 
rendus des debats du Conseil >>. 

Le Conseil adopte le dernier paragraphe du 
projet de resolution de la Nouvelle-Zelande Mec 
les amendements proposes par les representants 
de la Belgique et de la Nouvelle-Zelande, et 
inYite le Secretariat a faire rapport sur le cout 
estimatif de l' etablissement de comptes rend us. 

Le Conseil decide de renvoyer l'examen de la 
revision des articles du reglement interieur relatifs 
aux comptes rendus stenographiques proposee 
dans le document T/124 au mois d'avril, au 
cours duquel le Conseil sera saisi du rapport du 
Secretariat. 

37. Necessite de fournir aux peuples des Terri· 
toires sous tutelle des renseiguements concer· 
nant les Nations Unis et le regime inter· 
national de tutelle 

Le PRESIDENT invite Ies membres a formuler 
leurs commentaires sur Ia note du Secretaire 
general relative a Ia necessite de fournir aux 
peuples des territoires sous tutelle des rensei· 
gnements concernant Ies Nations Unies et Ie 
regime international de tutelle (T/127). 

Sir Alan BuRNS (Royaume-Uni) signale que 
cette question ne figure pas a l'ordre du jour 
de Ia presente session du Conseil et que les 
membres n'ont pas eu le temps de l'etudier 
Il propose d'en differer Ia discussion jusqu'a Ia 
prochaine session. 

Le Conseil decide d'inscrire a l'ordre du jour 
de sa troisieme session l' examen du document 
T/127. 

38. Appel a Ia population de Jerusalem 

M. GARREAU (France) se demande si le 
Conseil, maintenant qu'il a acheve ses travaux 
en ce qui concerne le projet de Statut de Ia 
Ville de Jerusalem, serait dispose a adresser 
a tous les elements de la population de Je~u
salem un appel solennel, les invitant a fmre 
to us leurs efforts pour maintenir Ia. paix dans 
Ia Ville sainte. 

A cet egard, il soumet le projet de resolution 
ci-apres: 

« Le Conseil de tutelle, 
« Apres avoir lor~;g11;ement _et c:ttenti~em~n; 

etudie selon Ia miSSIOn qm lm avalt ete 
donnie par I' Assemblee generale des Nations 
Unies, Ie regime futur de Jerusalem, 

<< Et s' etant constamment penche, au cours 
de cette etude, sur Ia situation presente de 
la Ville sainte, 

<<Dans le souci, qui n'a jamais cesse de 
le guider d'assurer Ia paix et le bien-etre 
parmi to~s Ies habitants de Ia Ville s~~s 
exception, et sur un plan d'absolue egahte, 

<< Adjure toutes les parties de Ia population 
de Jerusalem de s'efforcer de maintenir entre 



10 mars 1948 

among themselves mutual tolerance and 
peaceful relations in order that the Holy City 
may ?e preserved during the present and 
that m the future its inhabitants m~y be 
spared excessive grief and misery." 

Mr. RYcKMANS (Belgium) was sure that all 
members would agree with the sentiments 
expressed in the draft resolution submitted 
by the French representative. It was the 
duty of the Council to raise its voice in an 
appeal to have the Holy Places respected even 
if that voice were not heeded. ' 

Although that item was not on the agenda, 
he thought that it should be considered imme
diately, since despite its importance it could be 
disposed of in a short time. 

His only suggestion, with regard to the text 
of the draft resolution, would be the addition 
of the words " and the Holy Places " after the 
words " Holy City" in the last paragraph. 

Mr. FouRNIER (Costa Rica) supported the 
draft resolution, and thought that a decision 
could be taken at once. 

187 

Mr. GERIG (United. States of America) felt 
that a matter which had such far-reaching 
implications could not be disposed of so rapidly. 
All members would desire to see realised the 
objectives contained in the last paragraph of 
the draft resolution submitted by the French 
representative. He had, however, some doubts 
regarding the allusion in the first paragraph 
to General Assembly resolution 181 (II) as 
the latter resolution did not seem to have 
received favourable consideration from all 
elements of the Jerusalem population. The 
third paragraph of the preamble referred to the 
Council's " constant care to assure peace and 

1 
prosperity ''; under present conditions, how

. ever, the Council scarcely had the authority 
as yet to assure anything in the City of Jeru
salem. 

He supported the idea contained in the draft 
resolution, but would require more time to 
consider it and suggested, therefore, that the 
discussion should be postponed to a later date. 

Mr. KnALIDY (Iraq) stated that he would not 
be able to discuss the draft resolution at the 
present time. 

The PRESIDENT, expressing whole hearted 
sympathy with the draft resolution, which 
merited careful consideration, asked the repre
sentative of France if he would agree to the 
discussion being deferred to a later date. 

. Mr. GARREAU (France) agreed to that pro-
1 posal. He had only wished to put forward the 

idea of an appeal to the population of the 
City of Jerusalem, and would willingly agree 
to any modification of his text. 

35e seance 

elles un etat suffisant de tolerance mutuelle 
et. de tranquillite publique pour que Ia Ville 
samte sorte preservee de Ia pcriode actuelle 
et que l'avenir de ses habitants ne soit pas 
affecte par un execs de misere et de deuils. >> 

M. RYcKMANS (Belgique) se declare certain 
que tous les membres partagent les sentiments 
exprimes dans le projet de resolution presente 
par le representant de la France. Le Conseil 
se doit de faire entendre sa voix, d'ndjurer 
tous les habitants de Ia Palestine de respecter 
les Lieux saints, m8me si personne ne devait 
pr8ter attention a cet appel. 
. Bien que ce point ne figure pas a l'ordre du 
JOur, l'orateur estime qu'on devrait l'etudier 
immediatement; cette question, pour impor· 
tante qu'elle soit, peut 8tre reglee en peu de 
temps. 

La seule suggestion de M. Rvckmans, a 
l' egard du pro jet de resolution,. consiste a 
modifier comme suit le dernier paragraphe : 
« ... pour que Ia Ville sainte et les Lieux saints 
sortent preserves de Ia periode actuelle et que 
l' aYenir des habitants de la Ville ne soit pas 
affecte, etc. n. 

M. FouRNIEn (Costa-Rica) appuie le projet 
de resolution et estime que l' on pourrait prendre 
immediatement une decision a son sujet. 

M. GEmG (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) pense 
qu'un problema risquant d'avoir des repercus
sions aussi vastes, ne peut pas etre regie aussi rapi
dement. Tous les membres desirent evidemment 
voir atteints les objectifs mentionnes daus le 
dcrnier paragraphe du projet de resolution de 
la France. Toutefois, l'orateur a quelques doutes 
en ce qui concerne I' allusion faite dans le premier 
paragraphe de ce projet, ala resolution 181 (II) 
de l'Assemblee gt'merale, etant donne que cette 
resolution ne semble pas avoir ete favorable· 
ment accueillie par tous les elements de la 
population de Jerusalem. Lc troisieme para
graphe de ce projet parle du « souci qui n'a 
jamais cesse de guider [le Conseil] d'assurer 
Ia paix et le bien-Hre parmi tous les habitants 
de la Ville >>; dans les conditions actuelles, 
toutefois, le Conseil n'a guere l'autorite neces
saire pour assurer quoi que ce soit dans Ia Ville. 

II approuve entierement !'idee exprimee dans 
Ia resolution, mais demande qu'on lui accorde 
plus de temps pour en etudier le texte, et 
sug~ere done d'en remettre a plus tard Ia dis
cussiOn. 

M. KHALIDY (Irak) declare qu'il ne pourra 
pas discuter le projet de resolution pour Ie 
moment. 

Le PRESIDENT se declare chaleureusement 
partisan du projet de resolution qui merite 
un examen attentif et il demande au repre
sentant de la France s'il serait d'accord pour 
que l'on en remit Ia discussion a plus tard. 

. M. GAR~E.AU (~ranee) accepte cette sugges
tiOn. Il des1re s1mplement lancer l'idee d'un 
appel a Ia population de la Ville de Jerusalem 
et acceptera de tres bon creur toutes modifi
cations apportees 3 son texte. 



/ 

35th meeting 188 

At the closed meeting immediately following 
the adjournment of the public meeting, Mr. GE
RIG (United States of America) stated that 
he had just learned that Mr. Peter Anker, 
Deputy Director of the Trusteeship Division 
of the Secretariat, was attending his last 
meeting of the Council as a member of the 
Secretariat, since before the Council's next 
meeting Mr. Anker would have left the Secre
tariat for service with his Government. 

Mr. Gerig stated that he was sorry that he 
had not been aware of that fact earlier in order 
that the sentiments he now wished to express 
could have been stated at an open meeting. 

Mr. Gerig paid high tribute to the excellent 
work which Mr. Anker had performed during 
his service with the Trusteeship Council and its 
committees. He stated further that he had 
been associated with Mr. Anker in the League 
of Nations and that the latter's long experience 
in international organizations, and particularly 
in the Mandates Commission, had made his 
services to the Trusteeship Council especially 
valuable. Mr. Anker would be greatly missed. 

The representatives present endorsed that 
tribute to Mr. Anker, and on a motion of 
Sir Alan BuRNS (United Kingdom) it was 
unanimously agreed that those views should be 
incorporated in the summary record of the 35th 
meeting of the Trusteeship Council. 

The President adjourned the second part of 
the second session of the Trusteeship Council 
to a date in April, which would be announced 
later. 

The meeting rose at 4.15 p.m. 

10 March 1948 

Lors de la seance a huis clos qui suit imm~dia. 
tement Ia suspension de Ia seance pubhque, 
M. GERIG (Ihats·Unis d'Amerique) declare 
qu'il vient d'apprendre que 1\f. Anker, ~o~s
Directeur de la Division de Ia tutelle, a part1c1pe 
pour Ia derniere fois aux travau:x du Conseil 
en qualite de membre du Secretariat, et qu'a· 
vant la prochaine session du Conseil, il aura 
quitte le Secretariat pour reprendre du service 
aupres de son Gouvernement. 

M. Gerig se declare desole de n' a voir pas 
appris ce fait plus tot, car il aurait pu exprimer 
en seance publique les sentiments qu'il desirait 
maintenant formuler. 

M. Gerig rend hommage a l' reuvre excellente 
accomplie par M. Anker pour Ie Conseil de 
tutelle et ses commissions. Il ajoute qu'il s'est 
trouve en relations avec l\f. Anker au temps 
de Ia Societe des Nations a Geneve et qu'en 
raison de la longue experience acquise par 
M. Anker dans sa collaboration avec les organi· 
sations internationales et notamment avec la 
Commission des mandats, les services qu'il a 
rendus au Conseil de tutelle ont ete particu· 
lierement utiles. M. Anker sera vivement 
regrette. 

Les representants presents se joignent a cet 
hommage rendu a M. Anker et, sur proposition 
de Sir Alan BuRNS (Royaume-Uni), le Conseil 
decide a l'unanimite de faire inserer au compte 
rendu analytique de la 35e seance du Conseil 
de tutelle cette expression des sentiments du 
Conseil. 

Le President suspend la deuxieme partie de 
la deuxieme session du Conseil de tutelle jusqu'au 
mois d' avril a une date qui sera annoncee ulte· 
rieurement. 

La seance est levee a 16 h. 15. 

 




